Ibrahim Bajory

Lead Product Designer

bajory.net info@bajory.net linkedin.com/in/bajory +971 56 1201 904

Summary

A highly motivated Lead UX designer with a focused eye on creating human-centered experiences. A confident leader who leverages his knowledge, experience, and management skills to develop human-first, maintainable, and sustainable solutions for mobile and desktop with correspondingly high business value.

A skilled and dedicated team player with experience in both government and private sectors, able to communicate with stakeholders, collaborate with partners, and clearly conceptualize his ideas to product engineers and team members.

Experience

UX Design Consultant Prototype

Dubai

December 2021 - Present

Helping the design team to work on several projects by putting the design direction, guidelines, and working on bilingual design systems for both mobile and desktop.

Product Design Consultant **UAE MOID**

Abu Dhabi

February 2021 - June 2021

Assisted the UAE Ministry of Infrastructure Development in increasing the accessibility of the geographic platform. The landing page has also been redesigned to be more user-friendly and reflect the Ministry's vision.

Lead Product Designer Altkamul Altiqani

Sharjah

October 2019 - January 2022

Established a consistent design system that accelerated workflow. Planned, prototyped, and designed more than 3 mobile applications, Standardized the company's digital products to follow strong brand guidelines. Collaborated with marketing and sales teams on social media campaigns and reaching KPIs, increasing the company's reach and revenue. Also trained and mentored junior designers. Established the hiring criteria and interview process for the design team.

Education

Bachelor with Hons in GIS Engineering

Khartoum - Sudan 2018 - 2013 Sudan University of Science & Technology

Awards

Top 2 Rank

SIEMENS MindSphere Hackathon

Dubai Expo 2020

February 2022 - March 2022

I participated as a digital product designer with the top two ranked winning teams participating in the Siemens Mindsphere Hackathon, which was held at Expo 2020 Dubai

Languages

English Arabic (Proficient) (Native)

Volunteer Work

Organizer/Designer GDG-Khartoum

Khartoum 2021 - Present I worked with the media team to organize and set up Google

Developer Groups - Khartoum.

Skills

Technical

Adobe XD After Effects Figma InDesign Framer HTML Photoshop CSS Illustrator Wordpress

Soft

Analytical	Teaching
Leadership	Problem Solving
Teamwork	Priority Management